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MEMORANDUM

TO: Dale Bagley, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

- FROM: Tim Bryner, Risk Managerﬁ"’ W

Craig Chapman, Director of Finance (‘ W

DATE: March 26, 2015

THRU: Mike Navarre, Mayor fl\B

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2014-19- ﬂf]_, An Ordinance Appropriating $250,000 for Professional
Design Services Associated with the Susan B. English School Shop Restoration
Project '

A fire-occurred at the Susan B. English School shop in Seldovia on November 24, 2014 for -
. which substantial repairs are needed. A request for proposals has been issued for professional
design services for the needed restoration and the borough’s insurance should cover the majority .
of the cost of the needed restoration.

This ordinance appropriates $250,000 from the estimated insurance proceeds that will be
received for the Susan B. English School shop fire damages which will provide the initial
funding necessary to award the design.

After the design is completed, a second ordinance will be submitted to the assembly for the
funding necessary for the needed restoration.

FINANCE DEPARTMENT
ACCOUNT HRUNBS VERIFIED

Acct. No. __700.74010.D0sbm . 49999

Amount __ N/A

By: @ Date: 3/35/1S




